
From: Smith, David
To: "Nilam Sanghvi"
Cc: Joshua Snyder; Jessica Hilburn-Holmes; Laura Powers; Paul Kirk
Subject: RE: Jerry Shestack - Philadelphia Bar Foundation Trailblazer for Justice Award
Date: Monday, August 6, 2018 2:53:04 PM

Marciarose is thrilled.  Her contact information is below this. 
 
            Marciarose Shestack
            2201 Pennsylvania Ave., Apt. 1201
            Philadelphia, PA 19130
 
            Cell: 215 901-2544
            E-mail: marciarose.shestack@verizon.net
 
From: Nilam Sanghvi [mailto:nilam.sanghvi@temple.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 11:36 AM
To: Smith, David
Cc: Joshua Snyder; Jessica Hilburn-Holmes; Laura Powers; Paul Kirk
Subject: Re: Jerry Shestack - Philadelphia Bar Foundation Trailblazer for Justice Award
 
Thanks David. If you could let us know who in the family we should contact to follow up after
you let them know about the award, that would be great.
 
On Wed, Jul 25, 2018 at 1:55 PM, Smith, David <DSmith@schnader.com> wrote:
 

I am looking forward to participating as much as the Foundation would like.  I will let the
family know. 

On Jul 25, 2018, at 1:48 PM, Nilam Sanghvi <nilam.sanghvi@temple.edu> wrote:

Hi David,
 
I hope that you're well.  Josh Snyder and I are the co-chairs of the Bar
Foundation's Awards and Programs Committee and, in that capacity, we are
writing to let you know that the Foundation is honoring Jerry Shestack with our
Trailblazer for Justice Award.  This award is given out every two years and is a
posthumous award to recognize Philadelphians who advanced the cause of civil
rights. It has only been given out once before, to Sadie Alexander.
 
We are thrilled to recognize Jerry's important contributions this year, and we are
hoping that you can help us coordinate to let his family know about this honor. 
Our awards will be presented at our annual fall event, which this year will be held
on November 8th at the Crystal Team Room, starting at 5:30 pm.
 
More information about the Trailblazer award is available here:
https://www.philabarfoundation.org/work/awards/trailblazers-justice.
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Best,
Nilam

--
Nilam A. Sanghvi
Legal Director
Pennsylvania Innocence Project
Offices in Philadelphia and Pittsburgh
215-204-3146
nilam.sanghvi@temple.edu
http://innocenceprojectpa.org/

 

NOTICE: The information contained in this communication may constitute a confidential or
attorney-client privileged communication. If you have received this communication in error,
do not read it. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons.
Please delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply email or
by calling (215) 751-2000, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.

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

mailto:nilam.sanghvi@temple.edu
http://innocenceprojectpa.org/
mailto:nilam.sanghvi@temple.edu
http://innocenceprojectpa.org/

